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(1/7/2014) Julia Tighe - Re: NYCO

From:
To:
Date:
Subject:

ook - let me know when is a good time to talk.

thanks!

>>> "Jessica L. Ottney" <jottney@TNC.ORG> 6/4/2013 8:04 PM >>>
Happy to hear for context so | understand the issue. Overall TNC will more than likely stay out.

Julia Tighe
Jessica L. Ottney
6/4/2013 8:23 PM
Re: NYCO

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 4, 2013, at 8:03 PM, "Julia Tighe" <jwtighe@gw.dec.state.ny.us> wrote:

> Are you interested in knowing where we are on this?

> Or just want to stay out of it?

>
>
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From: Julia Tighe

To: jottney@TNC.ORG <jottney@TNC.ORG>
Date: 6/4/2013 8:46 PM

Subject: Re: NYCO

Sounds good. Thanks

>>> "Jessica L. Ottney" <jottney@TNC.ORG> 6/4/2013 8:42:59 PM >>>
Ok. I'm headed to NYC for meetings early tomorrow. Maybe Thurs or Fri?

----- Original Message-----

From: Julia Tighe [mailto:jwtighe@gw.dec.state.ny.us]
Sent: Tuesday, June 04, 2013 8:24 PM

To: Jessica L. Ottney

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

>
>





